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October 16, 1958 e

Mr. C. £. lLong
S Eazel! Building
Midland, Touas

Re: Application for Blaskensaip Oil
Co., Pech-5tate Well No, 2
Sec. 32-115 36E - Lea County,
Mow Mexico '

Dear Mr. long:

According to your log and your correlated top of Queen
formation, you will have part of the Jalmat soctien open in the well -
bore of the South Runice section.

The vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool comrprise the
Tarsill, Yates and all but the lowar 100 feet of the Seven Rivers. The
verticsl limits of the SBouth Emmice Peol are the Jower 100 fuet of the
Seven Rivers and all of the Queen {ormatior. Your well {s within the
horizontal lirits of these poels.

Accordiag to yeur o7 and setimated Queen top the bwcr
0 feriof the Seven Rivers would be from 3926 to 3826 feet and viru
proposed mechanical installation wouid have the Jalmat open to ihe
south Funice section below the pachker. »

In order for this Dusl Corpletion application to be
agnroved you could rectify yo&r propossd iuh&hﬁ‘ in one of the twn
way s thuet

A} mamcmm:pmzrm 36i2
”mm‘fc

B.) Set'pacher fa the m:ﬂ&t&ﬁ&siat (collar at
0%}, .




